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Questions About RFP 09-00 for Inmate Health Care
Received as of April 21, 2000

Correctional Medical Services

1. One the cost sheet and page 12, there are population numbers, however the numbers differ.  Please clarify which
number you want us to use when calculating the proposed contract price.  The difference exceeds 1,100 inmates.

ANSWER: 3,300 IS THE BASE.

2. Please identify the expected minimum staffing levels and/or the current staffing.

ANSWER: CURRENT STAFFING IS IN THE CONTRACT.  COPY GIVEN OUT. MAKE YOUR OWN PROJECTIONS.

3. Will there continue to be the expectation that the healthcare personnel attend conferences?  If so, which ones and which
personnel are expected to attend.

ANSWER: AT A MINIMUM NCCHC ADMINISTRATOR TO ATTEND, OTHER STAFF TO BE ROTATED OPTIONALLY.

4. Is it expected that dialysis will be provided on-site?

ANSWER: WOULD PREFER BUT SUBMIT OPTIONS ON-SITE WITH AND WITHOUT DIALYSIS.

5. Can an alternate proposal be submitted?

ANSWER: YES.

6. Please clarify the expected annual hours of Sheriff’s Office training the healthcare staff will be required to attend.

ANSWER: 20.5 HOURS TO INCLUDE BLOOD BORNE PATHOGENS, SEXUAL HARASSMENT, SPECIFIC SECURITY ISSUES
AND CHARACTER FIRST.

Health Professionals, LTD

1. Who is the current vendor and what is the value of the current contract?

ANSWER: CURRENT VENDOR CORRECTIONAL MEDICAL SERVICES.  CURRENT CONTRACT IS $8,069,617.92.

2. Can a copy of the current staffing plan for each facility be provided?

ANSWER: COPY OF CONTRACT PROVIDED.

3. What are the salaries and benefits of the current medical staff?

ANSWER: PROPRIETARY

4. Is the medical unit fully staffed?  If no, what types of staffing problems have been encountered?



ANSWER: 2.0 LPN, 1.0 RN, 4.0 MEDICAL RECORDS.   RECRUITMENT?

5. What types of fines, penalties, reductions or credits have ben levied against the current vendor in the past two years?

ANSWER: 1 LATE HISTORY & PHYSICAL - DAY 15, $1,000.00.  STAFFING PAY BACKS FOR 1999 $76,850.50 X 2 PER
CONTRACT = $153,701.00. CREDIT FOR THIRD PARTY REIMBURSEMENT 1999 - $62,029.55.

6. How many lawsuits involving medical care have occurred in the past two years?

ANSWER:  FILED, PENDING OR ?  PLEASE CLARIFY.   THERE HAVE BEEN NO SETTLEMENTS FROM THE SHERIFF’S
OFFICE.

7. What is the number of county jail employees?

ANSWER: 1,175

8. What is the number of holidays observed at the jail on a yearly basis?

ANSWER: 12

9. Can you provide data on the number of medical furloughs out including the reason?  Also, please include data on the
number of hospitalizations, reason and length of stay.

ANSWER: WE DO NOT DO MEDICAL FURLOUGHS.  SEE STATISTICS FOR HOSPITALIZATIONS AND LENGTH OF STAY.

10. What is the number of inmates with HIV & Hepatitis C?  Do you have a mandated treatment protocol for Hep C?

ANSWER: SEE STATISTICS SHEET FOR HIV, HEPATITIS C HAS NOT BEEN TRACKED.  CDC PROTOCOLS UTILIZED.

11. Can a list identifying current sub-contractors providing off-site services be provided?

ANSWER: PROPRIETARY

12. Regarding female inmates, how many deliveries occurred last year?  Who is responsible for the newborn and at what
point?

ANSWER: SEE STATISTICS SHEET.  FAMILY OR HRS ASSUMES CUSTODY OF INFANT POST DELIVERY.

13. What is the date of your last NCCHC accreditation and who is responsible for the cost of re-accreditation?

ANSWER: ANNUAL UPDATE DONE IN 2000.  THE NEXT ON-SITE AUDIT EXPECTED EARLY 2001.  CONTRACTOR
RESPONSIBLE FOR COST.

14. Can a list of all clinic and medical equipment at each facility be provided?  Does the medical vendors computers need
to interface with the Sheriff’s Office system?  If yes, can information be provided regarding the hardware and software
requirements for capability and also the current configuration?

ANSWER: LIST OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT PROVIDED.  WE DO NOT HAVE COMPUTERIZED MEDICAL CHARTING,
ALTHOUGH SOME MEDICAL TRACKING PROGRAMS ARE ON THE SHERIFF’S OFFICE COMPUTERS.  FOR EXAMPLE,
HISTORY & PHYSICALS, CHRONIC CLINICS AND T.B. TESTING RESULT.

15. RFP Page 10, Q, states the vendor is responsible for the disposal of all contaminated medical waste.  How many pounds
of waste are currently being produced?

ANSWER: CONTAMINATED MEDICAL WASTE BILLS ARE RUNNING APPROXIMATELY $500/MONTH.

16. RFP Page 11, R, states “The contractor will agree to pay the Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office a five hundred thousand
dollar ($500,000) liquidated damages fee if National Commission re-accreditation is not obtained for any facility and/or



maintained during contract period.  Failure to meet or maintain medical accreditation shall constitute a material breach
of contract termination.”  Does this $500,000 liquidated damages fee apply only if the loss is directly related to the
medical unit as accreditation can be lost due to factors not related to the medical unit?  Also, it is stated that failure to
meet medical accreditation shall constitute a material breach for contract termination. If this shall occur, would the
Performance Bond be forfeited to the county?

ANSWER: IF THE LOSS IS DIRECTLY RELATED TO SHERIFF’S OFFICE POLICY OR PROCEDURE, DAMAGES WOULD NOT
BE ASSESSED.  IF THE LOSS IS DUE TO MEDICAL REASONS, PERFORMANCE BOND WILL BE FORFEITED.

17. RFP Page 12, 1, Background Information, B (2nd paragraph) states, “at the present time, all inmates are being medically
screened at orient Road Jail.”  Does this apply to all inmates being brought into the Hillsborough County Jail system?
Also, do you plan to continue to perform all medical screenings at the Orient Road Jail or do you have changes planned
for the procedure?

ANSWER: ALL INMATES ARE BOOKED AT ORIENT ROAD JAIL AND THERE ARE NO PLANS TO CHANGE THIS.

18. RFP Page 12, 4, Price states “Projections for the year 2000 is 3,300".  With this contract scheduled to commence on
October 1, 2000, would the 3,300 be a more accurate figure for determining the proposed contract price?

ANSWER: 3,300 SHOULD BE THE BASE FIGURE FOR THE CONTRACT.

19. RFP page 1, B, Level of Service, 1, What is the yearly cost of the salaries and benefits of the RN employed by the Sheriff’s
Office that is to be reimbursed by the proposer?

ANSWER: ROSA CAMBRIDGE, YEAR 1 - $49,400.00 SALARYYEAR 2 - $51,129.00 SALARY
   $15,698.10    F/B    $16,713.64    F/B
__________________ ___________
   $65,098.10 TOTAL    $67,842.64 TOTAL

$75.00 ANNUAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

20. RFP Page 18, 11, A, Who is responsible for the cost associated with the emergency medical attention required to
determine admission or return to the jail system?

ANSWER: THE CONTRACTOR.

21. RFP Page 19, G, What type of DNA test is required?

ANSWER: THE COST OF THE DNA TEST IS NOT BILLED TO THE CONTRACTOR.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE STAFF AND EQUIPMENT TO DRAW THE BLOOD SAMPLES.

22. RFP Page 21, 5, states “After two years, inactive medical records will be converted to microfilm at the provider’s cost”.
Are previous records on microfilm?  If yes, up to what point of time?  Can you provide the name to the company currently
being utilized to convert the records?

ANSWER: YES, THEY ARE ON MICROFILM, ALL RECORDS TWO YEARS AND OLDER.  WE DO NOT KNOW WHO THE
CURRENT CONTRACTOR IS.  YOU MAY USE WHO EVER YOU WANT.

ROBERT CASTILLE OF CORRECTIONAL HEALCARE SOLUTIONS ASKED IF THE RECORDS COULD BE STORED ON CD
ROM.  THE ANSWER IS YES, THAT COULD BE GIVEN AS AN OPTION.

23. RFP Page 21, E, Quality/Assurance Requirements, Please define “outside” correctional health care consultant - is this
a consultant outside of the vendor corporation or a consultant outside of the current on-site medical staff?

ANSWER: CONSULTANT IS OUTSIDE THE VENDOR CORPORATION.

24. RFP Page 21, F, Financial Requirements, 7, regarding providing sufficient copying equipment to support the contract,
is it possible tp provide information relating to the number of machines at each location and the copy volume per month?

ANSWER: MINIMUM 1 COMMERCIAL COPY MACHINE PER SITE.



25. RFP Page 22 indicates in 1999, 22,136 H&P’s were performed with the projections for 2000 being 69,497.  Is there an
explanation for the projected increase being three times higher than the previous year?

ANSWER: PROJECTIONS FOR 2000 IS FOR THE NUMBER OF INMATES BOOKED INTO THE JAIL AND MEDICALLY
SCREENED.  THIS IS NOT AN H&P PROJECTION.

26. Does Hillsborough County have license or permit requirements for health care vendors?

ANSWER: YES, WHAT EVER WOULD PERTAIN TO A HOSPITAL.

Prison Health Services, Inc.

1. Please provide a copy of the current contract with CMS.

ANSWER: A COPY OF THE CONTRACT IS PROVIDED.

2. What is the current status of NCCHC/ACA accreditation?  What is the renewal date for the current accreditation?

ANSWER: SEE HEALTH PROFESSIONALS QUESTION NUMBER 13.  THE ACA ACCREDITATION WILL BE IN LATE FALL
THIS YEAR,  POSSIBLY IN OCTOBER.

3. What is the current staffing patterns per facility?

ANSWER: SEE CONTRACT PROVIDED

4. Please provide a copy of the 1999 yearly statistics for number of inmates on psycho tropics, other medications, number
of hospital days, number of dialysis treatments, average number of pregnant inmates, number of inmates on AIDS
medications, etc.

ANSWER: SEE YEARLY STATISTICS PROVIDED

5. What is the current salary and fringes for the nurse employed by HCSO (referenced on page 15 of the RFP)?  Are there
any planned pay raises, COLA, etc.?

ANSWER: SEE HEALTH PROFESSIONALS QUESTION NUMBER 19.

6. Please provide a list of equipment that will be provided by the HCSO.

ANSWER: EQUIPMENT LIST PROVIDED.

7. Please provide a copy of the last Annual Inspection required by the Florida Model Jail Standards including medical as
well as a copy of the last Florida Corrections Accreditation Commission inspection.

ANSWER: SEE COPY PROVIDED.

8. Please provide a top 100 drug list for meds based upon cost of medication.  The list should include the drug name and
strength, quantity and prescriptions dispensed in the last quarter of 1999 or for all of 1999.

ANSWER: PROPRIETARY

9. Do any County or other government agencies provide medications for jail inmates, Ex. TB,STD, HIV?

ANSWER: NO T.B. MEDICATIONS, NO STD MEDICATIONS, VERY FEW HIV MEDICATIONS.

10. Are there any patients where medication expense can be billed to a 3rd party (Ex. Federal Marshall, INS).  If yes, what
was the total amount billed for 1999?

ANSWER: CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE FOR IN-HOUSE CARE OF FEDERAL INMATES.   MARSHALS OFFICE
RESPONSIBLE FOR OFF-SITE CARE.



11. How man patents received treatment for hepatitis C in 1999?

ANSWER: NOT TRACKED

NOTE:   PLEASE SEE PAGE 10, ITEM 8.5 OF CONTRACT.  THE ARBITRATION CLAUSE WILL BE STRICKEN AND THE NEW
CLAUSE WILL READ : DISPUTES WILL BE RESOLVED BY A COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION PURSUANT TO THE LAWS
OF FLORIDA AND VENUE WILL BE IN HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY.

MOST OF THE QUESTIONS THAT CAME UP AT THE CONFERENCE WERE COVERED BY THE HANDOUTS. A FEW CHANGES
HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THESE QUESTIONS.   THE ONLY OTHER  NOTABLE UPDATE AS A RESULT OF THE
CONFERENCE WAS A CLARIFICATION BY JOYCE CLARK ON PSYCHO TROPIC DRUGS.  WE ADHERE TO A  C.O.P. PROGRAM -
 CRUSHED, OPENED OR POURED.

THE HANDOUTS CAN ALSO BE FOUND AT THIS SITE LISTED AS 09_00Handouts.
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